

Historical Society Titles Available at the Interim Reading Room

Research queries & appointment requests:
Library@DCHistory.org, 202-249-3954
Visit our online catalog at http://dchistory.pastperfectonline.com/

This research guide contains the full list of books which are **currently available** through the Historical Society in our Interim Reading Room. These books can also be browsed using our online catalog (http://dchistory.pastperfectonline.com/). For a complete list of books in our collection (but currently inaccessible due to our temporary location), please use **this guide**.

The "General Topics" portion of the guide is arranged using the subject headings from the Library of Congress cataloging system. Some subject headings may be unfamiliar or seemingly unrelated to the titles, but this is due to the nuances of classification and is not an error.

For example, John DeFerrari's book, *Historic restaurants of Washington, D.C.: capital eats* (TX907.3 .W3 D43 2013), is in the "Technology" section. Library of Congress has cataloged the book as being in the "Home Economics" subsection of "Technology" which better explains the relationship between the section and the book subject. The subsections were omitted from this guide for brevity, but a listing of the subsections can be found here (https://www.loc.gov/catdir/cpso/lcco/).

Contents

D.C. History Overview	2
Genealogy	6
General Topics	10
Religion	10
American History	11
Local American History	13
Recreation and Leisure	20
Labor, Work, Working Class, Industries	21
Transportation and Communication	22
Social history and conditions, Social problems, Social reform	
Family, Marriage, Women	
Communities Classes Races	

Social Pathology, Social and public welfare, Criminology	23
Emigration and immigration, International migration	23
Literature of Music	23
Architecture	24
Literature of Drama	26
Technology	26
Military Science	26
Naval Science	27

D.C. History Overview

Allen, William C.

History of the United States Capitol: a chronicle of design, construction, and politics 2001

F204.C2 A458 2001

Villegas, Benjamín; Luis Alberto Moreno, *et al. Embassy residences in Washington, D.C.* 2003

NA4443.W3 E43

Center for Advanced Study in the Visual Arts (U.S.); Longstreth, Richard W. *The Mall in Washington, 1791-1991*1991

N386.U5 S78

Cigliano, Jan

Private Washington : residences in the Nation's Capital 1998

NA7511.4.W37 C54 1998

Maroon, Fred J.; Suzy Maroon; Daniel J. Boorstin *The United States Capitol* 1993

NA4413.W37 M37 1993

Goode, James M.

Best addresses: a century of Washington's distinguished apartment houses 1988

NA7860.G66 1988

Goode, James M.

Capital Houses: Historic Residences of Washington, D.C. And Its Environs, 1735-1965 2015

NA7238.W3 G66 2015

Goode, James M.

Capital losses: a cultural history of Washington's destroyed buildings 1979

NA735.W3 G66 1979

Goode, James M.

Capital losses: a cultural history of Washington's destroyed buildings 2003

NA735.W3 G66 2003

Goode, James M.

Capital views: historic photographs of Washington, D.C., Alexandria and Loudoun County, Virginia, and Frederick County, Maryland

2012

F195.G63 2012

Goode, James M.

Washington sculpture: a cultural history of outdoor sculpture in the nation's capital 2008

NB235.W3 G663 2008

Goode, James M.; Schiavo, Laura Burd.; Spilsbury, Gail; Historical Society of Washington, D.C. Washington images: rare maps and prints from the Albert H. Small collection. 2004

F195.S63

Gutheim, Frederick Albert; Lee, Antoinette J

Worthy of the nation: Washington, DC, from L'Enfant to the National Capital Planning Commission 2006

HT168.W3 U52 2006

Harris, Bill Washington D.C. from the air 1986

F195.H27 1986

Junior League of Washington

The City of Washington: an illustrated history
1977

F194.J8 1977

Melder, Keith E.

City of magnificent intentions: a history of Washington, District of Columbia 1997

F194 .M44 1997

Miller, Frederic M; Gillette, Howard Washington seen: a photographic history, 1875-1965 1995

F195.M52 1995

Miller, Hope Ridings; Baptie, Charles *Great houses of Washington, D.C.* 1969

F195.M53 1969

Miller, Iris

Washington in maps, 1606-2000

2002

G1276 .S1 M54 2002

Mitchell, Alexander D Washington then & now 2000

F195.M58 2000

Monkman, Betty C.

The White House: its historic furnishings and first families

2000

NK2438.W37 M66 2000

Moore, Derry.

Washington, houses of the Capital

1982

NA735.W3 M66 1982

Passonneau, Joseph R.

Washington through two centuries: a history in maps and images

2004

F194.P37 2004

Peatross, C. Ford; Scott, Pamela; Tepfer, Diane; Freudenheim, Leslie Mandelson *Capital drawings: architectural designs for Washington, D.C., from the Library of Congress* 2005

NA2695.U6 L533 2005

Scott, Rosanne C.

Washington, D.C.: yesterday & today

2010

F195.S36

Smith, Kathryn Schneider

Washington at home: an illustrated history of neighborhoods in the Nation's Capital 1988

F194.W34 1988

Smith, Kathryn Schneider

Washington at home: an illustrated history of neighborhoods in the nation's capital 2010

F194.W342010

The Washington Post

A history of the city of Washington, its men and institutions 1903

F194.W31

Genealogy

Provine, Dorothy S.

Compensated emancipation in the District of Columbia: petitions under the act of April 16, 1862 2005

E185.93.D6 P768 2005

Rogers, Helen Hoban.

Freedom & slavery documents in the District of Columbia 2007

E185.93 .D6 R6 vol. 1 - 3

Wormley, Stanton L.

Blacks in the marriage records of the District of Columbia, Dec. 23, 1811-Jun. 16, 1870 Vol 1 1988

E185.93 .D6 S58

Wormley, Stanton L.

Blacks in the marriage records of the District of Columbia, Dec. 23, 1811-Jun. 16, 1870 Vol 2 1988

E185.93 .D6 S58

Moore, L. Tilden.

Abstracts of marriages and deaths and other articles of interest in the newspaper 1991

F187 .F8 M67 1991

Pippenger, Wesley E.

The Georgetown courier: marriage and death notices, Georgetown, District of Columbia, November 18, 1865 to May 6, 1876

1998

F193. P58 1998

Cook, Eleanor M.V.

Guide to the records of your District of Columbia ancestors

1987

F193.C56 1987

Dixon, Joan M.

 $National\ intelligencer\ \&\ Washington\ advertiser\ newspaper\ abstracts$

1996

F193.D62 1996

Dixon, Joan M.

National intelligencer newspaper abstracts, special edition : the Civil War years

2001

F193.D63 2001

Family Line Publications.

Marriage licenses of Washington, D.C., 1811-1830.

1988

F193.M37 1988

Metcalf, Frank I.

Marriages and deaths, 1800-1820 from the National intelligencer, Washington, D.C.,

1968

F193 .M4 1968

Pierce, Alycon Trubey

Selected final pension payment vouchers, 1818-1864.

1998

F193.P54 1998

Pippenger, Wesley E

District of Columbia ancestors: a guide to records of the District of Columbia

1997

F193.P55

Pippenger, Wesley E.

Daily national intelligencer, Washington, District of Columbia, marriage and death notices, January 1, 1851 to December 30, 1854

1999

F193.P555 1999

Pippenger, Wesley E.

Daily national intelligencer: index to deaths, 1855-1870

2004

F193.P556 2004

Pippenger, Wesley E.

District of Columbia foreign deaths, 1888-1923

2005

F193.P556 2005

Pippenger, Wesley E.

District of Columbia guardianship index, 1802-1928

1998

F193.P557 1998

Pippenger, Wesley E.

District of Columbia marriage licenses: register 1, 1811-1858

1994

F193.P56 1994

Pippenger, Wesley E.

District of Columbia marriage licenses: register 2, 1858-1870.

1996

F193.P5623 1996

Pippenger, Wesley E.

District of Columbia Marriage Records Index: June 28, 1877 to October 19, 1885

1997

F193.P563 1997

Pippenger, Wesley E.

District of Columbia marriage records index : January 30, 1892 to August 30, 1896

2009

F193.P564 2009

Pippenger, Wesley E.

District of Columbia original land owners, 1791-1800

1999

F193.P567 1999

Pippenger, Wesley E.

Index to District of Columbia Land Records 1792-1817

2009

F193.P567 2009

Pippenger, Wesley E.

District of Columbia probate records: will books 1 through 6, 1801-1852 and estate files, 1801-1852 1996

F193 .P57 1996

Pippenger, Wesley E.

District of Columbia death records: August 1, 1874 to July 31, 1879

2000

F193.P57 2000

Pippenger, Wesley E.

The Georgetown courier: marriage and death notices, Georgetown, District of Columbia, November 18, 1865 to May 6, 1876

1998

F193.P58 1998

Pippenger, Wesley E.

Georgetown, District of Columbia 1850 Federal Population Census Schedule 2 1999

F193 .P5835 1999

Pippenger, Wesley E.

Index to District of Columbia estates, 1801-1929

2008

F193.P5835 2008

Provine, Dorothy S.

District of Columbia marriage record, 1870-1877

1997

F193.P75 1997

Provine, Dorothy S.

District of Columbia indentures of apprenticeship, 1801-1893

1998

F193.P75 1998

Provine, Dorothy S.

Index to District of Columbia wills, 1801-1920

1992

F193.P76 1992

Provine, Dorothy S.

Index to District of Columbia wills, 1921-1950

1996

F193.P76 1996

Sluby, Paul

Burial ledger of St. Elizabeths Hospital, Washington, D.C., July 5, 1917 - August 30, 1983 2008

F193.S5836 2008

Pippenger, Wesley E.

District of Columbia original land owners, 1791-1800

1999

F193. P567

Pippenger, Wesley E.

Proceedings of the Orphan's Court Washington County District of Columbia 1801-1808 1998

F193. P585 1998

Pippenger, Wesley E.

Georgetown, District of Columbia : marriage and death notices, 1801-1838 2004

F202.G3 P57 2004

Pippenger, Wesley E.

District of Columbia interments (index to deaths), January 1, 1855 to July 31, 1874. 1999

F203.1.W18 P55

Provine, Dorothy S.

District of Columbia free Negro registers, 1821-1861
1996

F205.N4 P76 1996 (VOL 1-2)

Provine, Dorothy S. Alexandria County, Virginia free Negro registers 1797-1861 1990

F232 .A4 P76 1990

General Topics

Religion

Slattery, Ann

Steeples and domes: churches of Washington, D.C.

1981

BR560.W35 H8

Helms, J. Henning.

Where Washington worships.
1917

BR560.W35 W3 1917

Washington Federation of Churches. *Where Washington worships.* 1922

BR560.W35 W3 1922

Washington Federation of Churches.

Where Washington worships.

1925

BR560.W35 W3 1925

Washington Federation of Churches.

Where Washington worships.

1934

BR560.W35 W3 1934

American History

Hein, Otto Louis

Memories of long ago; prominent persons encountered and noticeable incidents recalled, before and during the Civil War, 1855-65

1925

E181.H45

Borchert, James

Alley life in Washington : family, community, religion, and folklife in the city, 1850-1970 1980

E183.93.D6 B63

Brown, Letitia

Free Negroes in the District of Columbia, 1790-1846.

1972

E185.93.D6 B69

Simms' blue book and national Negro business and professional directory.

1977

E185.82 .S592 1977

Green, Constance McLaughlin

The secret city; a history of race relations in the Nation's Capital.

1967

E185.93 .D6 G7

Caplan, Marvin Harold

Farther along: a civil rights memoir

1999

E185.98 .C37 A3 1999

Tremain, Mary.

Slavery in the District of Columbia; the policy of Congress and the struggle for abolition. 1969

E445.D6.T7 1969

Cooling, B. Franklin.

Symbol, sword, and shield: defending Washington during the Civil War 1991

E470.2 .C74 1991

Sluby, Paul E.

Civil War cemeteries of the District of Columbia metropolitan area 1982

E494.S62 1982

Kimmel, Stanley.

Mr. Lincoln's Washington.

1957

E501.K5 1957

Leech, Margaret
Reveille in Washington, 1860-1865
1941

E501.L4

Korn, Bertram Wallace American Jewry and the Civil War 1957

E540.J5.K67

Alcott, Louisa May Hospital sketches. 1986

E621.A34 1986

Adams, Lois Bryan Letter from Washington 1999

E628.L25 1999

Barber, Lucy G

Marching on Washington: the forging of an American political tradition

2002

E743.B3382002

Local American History

Marsh, Ellen R.

Takoma Park: portrait of a Victorian suburb, 1883-1983

1984

F187.T18 M37 1984

Lee, Richard M.

Mr. Lincoln's city: an illustrated guide to the Civil War sites of Washington

1981

F192.3 .L44

Federal Writers' Project

The WPA guide to Washington, D.C.: the Federal Writers' Project guide to 1930s Washington 1983

F192.3 W7 1983

Fogle, Jeanne

Proximity to power: neighbors to the presidents near Lafayette Square

1999

F193 .F64 1999

Sluby, Paul E. Sr.

Bury me deep: burial places past and present in and nearby Washington, D.C.: a historical review and reference manual

2009

F193 .S577 2009

Bryan, W. B.

A history of the national capital from its foundation through the period of the adoption of the organic act

1914

F194.B9

Green, Constance McLaughlin

Washington : a history of the capital, 1800-1950

1976

F194.G94 W3

Proctor, John Clagett

Proctor's Washington and environs; written for the Washington Sunday star, 1928-1949.

F194.P95

Tindall, William

Origin and government of the District of Columbia.

1908

F194.T63

Tindall, William

Standard history of the city of Washington from a study of the original sources

1914

F194.T64

American Security and Trust Company
Southwest Washington, yesterday and today

1924

F194.A53

Proctor, John Clagett

Washington, past and present: a history

1930-1932

F194.P96

Bergheim, Laura

The Washington historical atlas: who did what when and where in the nation's capital 1992

F195.B47 1992

Cooling, Benjamin Franklin

Mr. Lincoln's forts : a guide to the Civil War defenses of Washington 2010

F195.C66 2010

Evans, Jessie Fant

Hamburg, the colonial town that became the seat of the George Washington university 1935

F195.E93

Forman, Stephen M.
A guide to Civil War Washington
1995

F195 .F64 1995

Frank, Judith Waldrop Washington by night 1992

F195.F78 1992

Hamilton, Sarah White Historic preservation study of Cleveland Park, Washington, D.C. 1977

F195.H22

Levey, Bob and Jane Freundel Levey
Washington album: a pictorial history of the nation's capital
2000

F195.L66 2000

Williams, Paul K.

The neighborhoods of Logan, Scott, and Thomas Circles
2001

F195.W55 2001

United States. National Capital Planning Commission

Downtown urban renewal area landmarks, Washington D.C. Prepared by the National Capital

Planning Commission in cooperation with the District of Columbia

1970

F195.A28 1970

Arnebeck, Bob Through a fiery trial: building Washington, 1790-1800 1990

F197.A76 1990

Bordewich, Fergus M.

 $Washington: the \ making \ of \ the \ American \ capital$

2008

F197.B672008

Bowling, Kenneth R.

The creation of Washington, D.C.: the idea and location of the American capital 1991

F197.B691991

Lessoff, Alan

The nation and its city: politics, "corruption," and progress in Washington, D.C., 1861-1902 1994

F198 .L58 1994

Jacob, Kathryn Allamong.

Capital elites : high society in Washington, D.C., after the Civil War 1995

F198.J33 1995

Gillette, Howard

Southern city, national ambition : the growth of early Washington, D.C., 1800-1860 1995

F198.S68

Barton, Elmer Epenetus

Historical and commercial sketches of Washington and environs: our capital city, "the Paris of America"; its prominent places and people ...

1884

F199.B29

Washington Board of Trade *The book of Washington* 1930

F199.B72 1930

Hart, Scott

Washington at war, 1941-1945.

1970

F199.H24

West, Joseph Moore

Picturesque Washington: pen and pencil sketches of its scenery, history, traditions, public and social life ...

1884

F199.M823 1884

Gilbert, Ben

Ten blocks from the White House: an anatomy of the Washington riots of 1968 1968

F200.G5

Barras, Jonetta Rose

The last of the Black emperors : the hollow comeback of Marion Barry in the new age of Black leaders

1998

F201.3.B37 B37 1998

Russell, Edgar Farr A short history of Burleith 1973

F202 .B83 R8 1973

McDaniel, George

Images of Brookland : the history and architecture of a Washington suburb ... 1982

F202.B9 I46 1982

Capitol Hill Southeast Citizens Association of Washington, D.C. Places and persons on Capitol Hill; stories and pictures of a neighborhood. 1960

F202.C2C3

Asian American Arts and Media Inc. *Chinatown, DC : a photographic journal* 1991

F202.C46 C45 1991

Carrier, Thomas J.

Historic Georgetown: a walking tour

1999

F202.G3C37

Jackson, Richard P.

The chronicles of Georgetown, D.C., from 1751-1878

1878

F202.G3 J14

Mackall, Sally Somervell Early days of Washington 1899

F202.G3 M2

Ecker, Grace Dunlop A portrait of old George Town 1933

F202.G3 P4

Smith, Kathryn Schneider

Port Town to urban neighborhood: the Georgetown waterfront of Washington, D.C., 1880-1920

1989

F202.G3 S65 1989

Barber, Amzi Lorenzo Le Droit Park illustrated. 1877

F202 .L4 L4

Ward, Richard F.
South and west of the Capitol dome
1978

F202.S7 W37

Helm, Judith Beck Tenleytown, D.C., country village into city neighborhood 2000

F202.T43 H44 2000

Hutchinson, Louise Daniel *The Anacostia story, 1608-1930*1977

F202.A5 H87

Lesko, Kathleen M.

Black Georgetown remembered : a history of its black community from the founding of "The Town of George" in 1751 to the present day ...
1991

F202.G3 L47 1991

Williams, Paul K. and Gregory J. Alexander.

Woodley Park

2003

F202.W66 W55 2003

Wiliams, Paul K.

Images of America : Dupont Circle

2000

F203.5 .D8 W55 2000

Olszewski, George J.

Dupont Circle, Washington, D.C.

1967

F203.5.D804

Olszewski, George J.

Mt. Vernon Square, Washington, D.C.

1970

F203.5.M6 04

Ruble, Blair A.

Washington's U Street: a biography

2012

F203.7 .U2 R83 2012

Alotta, Amy L.

George Washington never slept here: the history of street names in Washington, D.C.

1993

F203.7 A1 .A46 1993

Altshuler, David A

The Jews of Washington, D.C.: a communal history anthology

1985

F205 .J5 J49 1985

Smithsonian Anacostia Museum and Center for African American History and Culture The Black Washingtonians: the Anacostia Museum illustrated chronology 2005

F205 .N4 B55 2005

Clark-Lewis, Elizabeth

First freed: Washington, D.C. in the emancipation era

2002

F205 .N4 F57 2002

Fitzpatrick, Sandra

A guide to Black Washington: places and events of historical and cultural significance in the nation's capital ...

1990

F205 .N4 F58 1990

Fitzpatrick, Michael

Shaw, Washington's premier Black neighborhood: an examination of the origins and development of a Black business movement, 1880-1920.

1989

F205.N4 F89

Johnson, Thomas R.

The city on the hill: race relations in Washington, D.C., 1865-1885

1975

F205 .N4 J655 1975

Kofie, Nelson F.

Race, class, and the struggle for neighborhood in Washington, D.C 1999

F205.N4 K64 1999

Masur, Kate

An example for all the land: emancipation and the struggle over equality in Washington, D.C.

F205 .N4 M37 2010

Jaffe, Harry and Tom Sherwood

Dream city : race, power, and the decline of Washington, D.C.

1994

F216.2 .J34 1994

Recreation and Leisure

Snyder, Brad

Beyond the shadow of the Senators: the untold story of the Homestead Grays and the integration of baseball

2003

GV 875.H59 S 69 2003

Fletcher, Patsy

Historically African American leisure destinations around Washington, D.C. 2015

GV54.D5 F54 2015

Telfair, Earl

The black athletes of the District of Columbia during the segregated years: remembering 1999

GV584.W18 T45 1999

Deveaux, Tom

The Washington Senators, 1901-1971
2001

GV875.W3 D48 2001

Judge, Mark

Damn Senators : my grandfather and the story of Washington's only World Series championship 2003

GV875.W3 J83 2003

Povich, Shirley
The Washington Senators
1954

GV875.W3P6

Labor, Work, Working Class, Industries

Clark-Lewis, Elizabeth

Living in, living out : African American domestics in Washington, D.C., 1910-1940 1994

HD6072.2.U52 W183 1994

Weller, Charles Frederick

Neglected neighbors; stories of life in the alleys, tenements and shanties of the national capital . . .

1909

HD7304.W3 W5

Paige, Jerome S.

Safe, decent, and affordable : citizen struggles to improve housing in the District of Columbia, 1890-1982

1983

HD7304. W3 P34 1983

Thursz, Daniel

Where are they now? A study of the impact of relocation on former residents of southwest Washington, who were served in an HWC demonstration project.

1966

HD7304.W3 T4 1966

Transportation and Communication

Schrag, Zachary

The Great Society subway: a history of the Washington Metro 2006

HE 4491.W44 2006

King, LeRoy O.

100 years of capital traction; the story of streetcars in the Nation's Capital 1972

HE4491.W37 K55

DeFerrari, John

Capital streetcars: early mass transit in Washington, D.C.

2015

HE4491.W37 D44 2015

Social history and conditions, Social problems, Social reform

Gillette, Howard

Between justice and beauty: race, planning, and the failure of urban policy in Washington, D.C.

1995

HN80.W3.G551995

Henig, Jeffrey R.

Gentrification in Adams Morgan : political and commercial consequences of neighborhood change

1982

HN80.W3 H45 1982

Smith, Sam

Captive Capital; colonial life in modern Washington

1974

HN80.W3 S45

Family, Marriage, Women

Quesada, Uriel

Queer brown voices: personal narratives of Latina/o LGBT activism.

2015

HQ76.8.U5 Q44 2015

Communities, Classes, Races

United States. National Capital Planning Commission

Shaw School urban renewal area landmarks ...

1968

HT175.D1 U5

Sherwood, Suzanne Berry

Foggy Bottom, 1800-1975: a study in the uses of an urban neighborhood

1978

HT177.W3 S43

Social Pathology, Social and public welfare, Criminology

Young, John

The Metropolitan police department, Washington, D.C.: official illustrated history. 1908

HV8148.W3 Y6

Emigration and immigration, International migration

Cary, Francine Curro

Urban odyssey: a multicultural history of Washington, D.C.

1996

JV6940.U73

Literature of Music

Lornell, Kip

The beat! : go-go music from Washington, D.C.

2009

ML 3527 .84 .L67 2009

Andersen, Mark and Mark Jenkins

Dance of days: two decades of punk in the nation's capital

2003

ML 3534 .A643 2003

Architecture

United States. Commission of Fine Arts

Georgetown commercial architecture: Wisconsin Avenue, Northwest Washington, District of

Columbia

1967

NA705.A25 no. 3

United States. Commission of Fine Arts

Georgetown commercial architecture: M Street, Northwest Washington, District of Columbia. .

. .

1967

NA705.A25 no. 2

United States. Commission of Fine Arts

 $George town\ architecture:\ the\ water front;\ northwest\ Washington,\ District\ of\ Columbia\ ...$

1968

NA705.A25 no. 4

Margret Turner Associates

The Logan Circle historic preservation area; a report prepared for the District of Columbia Redevelopment Land Agency

1973

NA7238.W3 T87

National Park Service, National Capital Region, Architrave P.C. Architects

Meridian Hill Park cultural landscape report

2001

NA735.W3 C85

American Institute of Architects

Guide to the architecture of Washington, D.C.

2006

NA735.W3 G84 2006

Kohler, Sue A. and Jeffrey R. Carson Sixteenth Street architecture 1978-1988

NA735.W3 K644

Scott, Pamela
Buildings of the District of Columbia
1993

NA735.W3 S36 1993

United States. Commission of Fine Arts *Massachusetts Avenue architecture* 1973

NA735.W3 U5 1973

Metropolitan Washington Planning and Housing Association Old Anacostia, Washington, D.C.: a study of community preservation resources 1975

NA9053.C6 044 1975

Berg, Scott W.

Grand avenues : the story of the French visionary who designed Washington, D.C. 2007

NA9085.L47 B47 2007

United States. Congress. Senate. Committee on the District of Columbia

The improvement of the park system of the District of Columbia. I.--Report of the Senate
1902

NA9127.W25A5

BSI/Westinghouse Joint Venture Fort Lincoln New Town, Washington, D.C. 1972

NA9127.W3 B1

Eig, Emily Hotaling.

Waddy Wood in Kalorama: a walking tour
1975

NJ18.W8526 E54 1975

Literature of Drama

Headley, Robert

Motion picture exhibition in Washington, D.C.: an illustrated history of parlors, palaces, and multiplexes in the metropolitan area, 1894-1997.

1999

PN1993.5.U79 H43 1999

Technology

District of Columbia. Citizens

Facts and figures showing the discrimination against the eastern portion of the District in relation to street improvements ...

1883

TA24.D6 D5

Frankel, Godfrey and Laura Goldstein

In the alleys: kids in the shadow of the Capitol

1995

TR681.C5 F72

DeFerrari, John

Historic restaurants of Washington, D.C.: capital eats

2013

TX907.3.W3 D43 2013

Military Science

Krugler, David F

This is only a test: how Washington, D.C. prepared for nuclear war

2006

UA928.5.W3 L89 2006

Goode, Paul

The United States Soldiers' Home; a history of its first hundred years

1957

UB384.D5 G6

Lawton, Eba Andreson

History of the "Soldiers' home," Washington, D.C.

1914

UB384.D5 L3

Scott, Pamela

Capital engineers : the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers in the development of Washington, D.C. 1790-2004

2005

UG24.D58 S36 2005

Naval Science

Marolda, Edward J.

The Washington Navy Yard : an illustrated history 1999

VA70.W3 M37 1999

Hibben, Henry B.

Navy-yard, Washington. History from organization, 1799, to present date 1890

VA70.W3 A7

Herman, Jan K.

A hilltop in Foggy Bottom : home of the old Naval Observatory and the Navy Medical Department

1984

VG123 .H47 1984